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From: James Bongarra 0@9
To: Ray Gallucci NV VA
Date: 3/2104 4:47PM
Subject: Re: Summary of Conference Call

At my advanced age, NOT I

>>> Ray Gallucci 03/02/04 04:45PM >>>
You must have good ears.

A/>> James Bongarra 03/02104 04:44PM >>>
Sounds like what I heard, Ray...

V>> Ray Gallucci 03/02/04 04:42PM >>>
Here's what I think we all agreed to (correct me if I'm wrong, please). The workshop will take place on
April 7th and the morning of April 8th, with the NEI/public meeting on OpManAx the PM of April 8th. Any
site visits will be independent of the workshop, either prior or subsequent to the workshop depending on
availability and need. Eva will try to get sanitized copies/examples of OpManAx and procedures through
the Regions or NEI as appropriate, for distribution to panel members and observers by mid-March. Eva
will also get at least one Regional inspector to commit to be a panel member for the workshop. We may
get two, and that would be a bonus.

We would also like to get all the panel members in place by mid-March. Now that we have the dates, this
should become easier.
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